TOWN OF LEDYARD HUMAN RESOURCES

741 Colonel Ledyard Highway

CONNECTICUT e

FAX (860) 464-1126

June 12, 2025

Dear Mayor Allyn:

After reviewing the change made to the Town Hall Floater line item at the Town Council meeting on
June 11, 2025, I wanted to alert you to the impact to that position. The Town Hall Floater is part of the
Town Hall and Library collective bargaining unit, which has a 3% contractual increase for FY2026.
The line item, 1011-0201-51305, has been reduced to $19,000 and the hourly rate has increased to
$19.58 per the collective bargaining unit for that position. In order to stay within the new budgeted
line item amount, the position would need to be cut to 18.66 hours per week. To qualify for health
insurance, employees within this union must work a minimum of 20 hours per week.

Please let me know how if you need any additional information.
Sincerely,
(A5

Christine Dias
Director of Human Resources



